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ADDENDUM #3 

TO 

SPECIFICATION AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

February 1, 2017 

 

TO:   ALL PLAN HOLDERS 

FOR:   ITB-004-2017 

   WATER PRODUCTION WELL NO. 9 PUMP REPLACEMENT 

The purpose of addendum #3 is to answer additional questions received to date.   

Contractor must acknowledge receipt of all addenda with bid proposal on the form 

provided herein. 

1. Pump Parts and Specifications: 

 

a. You list “Gould” but also use AMP14LC-3 which designates an American March Pump.  

Will an AMP, Peerless or Flowserve pump also be acceptable?  

Answer: Only AMP is an approved equal. Specifications were not submitted for review 

for Peerless or Flowserve pumps.  

 

b. What grade for Stainless Steel impeller?  

Answer: A minimum of 309 Stainless Steel. 

 

c. Does “SS BOWL HARDWARE” refer only to hardware or also bowls?  

Answer: It refers to the hardware. 316 Stainless Steel. 

 

d. What Material is to be used for Column Pipe? Steel or SS?  

Answer: Steel is preferred, but it can be Stainless Steel. 

 

2. Please verify your motor is 125HP.  

Answer: Yes it is a 125HP EMERSON.  

 

3. Please verify the discharge head assembly including column attachment. Some discharge heads 

could require longer or shorter threading on the column pipe. Who is the manufacturer of the 

discharge head?  

Answer: It is a Gould’s Model DWT.  

 

4. Please specify mechanical seal model or identifying description.  

Answer: It has a PPC Mechanical Seal 1-1/2 1200S split mechanical seal, (316 / FKM / SC / 

Carbon / HC). 

 

5. Are SS retainers acceptable? 
Answer: Yes. 
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No. 1 Dated_______________________________ 

 

Signature:_______________________________________________________________ 

 

No. 2 Dated_______________________________ 

 

Signature:_______________________________________________________________ 

 

No. 3 Dated_______________________________ 

 

Signature:_______________________________________________________________ 

 

 

THIS FORM MUST BE INCLUDED WITH BID PROPOSAL 


